MEMORANDUM

Date: September 12, 2024 City Commission meeting

To: The City Commission for the City of Key West

From: Ronald Ramsingh, City Attorney

Subject: Confirmation of Commissioner Donald “Donie” Lee to serve as the liaison to the

Key West Housing Authority on behalf of the City Commission.

Sponsors: Mayor Henriquez

Background

In Resolution 15-338, former Commissioner Jimmy Weekley was confirmed by the City
Commission to serve as the liaison for the Key West Housing Authority. Commissioner Weekley
termed out of office, effective August 26, 2026. There is a vacancy for that role. Mayor Henriquez
has nominated Commissioner Donald “Donie” Lee to be confirmed by the City Commission to fill
that vacancy.

Cost
There is no cost.

Options:

1. To APPROVE the proposed Resolution. Commissioner Lee will take the place of
Commissioner Weekley to serve as liaison to the Key West Housing Authority.

2. To DENY the proposed Resolution. An alternative nomination will be solicited for
consideration.

Recommendation:

Since this is a procedural/policy consideration to be made by the City Commission, and does not
involve any questions of legality, the undersigned makes no recommendation.



